

Appointment

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-05-09 9:33:21 AM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]; Jeannette Briggs [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]; Jordan Penic [jordan.penic@ieso.ca]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]

Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Risk Assessment
Attachments: Bell Conferencing Number for Users.jpg
Location: By Phone

Start: 2017-05-09 4:00:00 PM
End: 2017-05-09 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Importance: High

Required Attendees: Jeannette Briggs; Jordan Penic; Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll

All,

Jeannette suggested we try and complete the risk assessment together to be more efficient.

Right now, Michael has a tentative meeting in his schedule so I am checking to see if he can make it.

However, the four of us could still have the meeting and then provide it to Michael for any further input if he cannot make it.

I booked an hour, but it shouldn't take the whole hour.



Bell Conferencing
Number for User...